
 
 

 

Staff Contact Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

EDUCATION COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 - 4:30PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
WATCH THE MEETING:  
 
Live stream with audio and video, via YouTube Live, at:  
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 
Note:  Comments submitted via YouTube will be read into the record. 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON: 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL: 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to MCalleros@sfcity.org no later than 
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Education Commission prior to 
consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the Education 
Commission, read into the record, limited to three minutes, and made part of the official public 
record of the meeting. 

 
CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING:  

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 

NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE: Pursuant to Adopted Resolution No. 8098 by the City Council of the City of San Fernando, 
effective January 12, 2022, the City of San Fernando’s Legislative Bodies may participate via teleconference and/or video 
in Accordance with Government Code Section 54953 as permitted under the provisions of Assembly Bill 361            

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:MCalleros@sfcity.org


EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – July 26, 2022 
Page 2 of 4

 

 

Members of the Public may call-in between 4:30 p.m. and 4:45 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair. 

 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 

 Meeting ID:  853 3530 1842 
 Passcode:  071322 

 

When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 

with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
  
Chair Nicole Mohr 
Vice-Chair Angel Zobel-Rodriguez 
Commissioner David Govea 
Commissioner Olivia Robledo 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Education Commission approve the agenda as presented. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

A. PRESENTATION OF EDUARDO SOLORZANO LAUSD COMMUNITY OF SCHOOLS 
ADMINISTRATOR 

B. PRESENTATION OF KELLY GONEZ, LAUSD BOARD PRESIDENT 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Public members attending City Commission meetings shall 
observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission. 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – July 26, 2022 
Page 3 of 4

 

 

Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to MCalleros@sfcity.org no later than 
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Education Commission prior to 
consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the Education 
Commission and read into the record.  
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 4:30 p.m. and 
4:45 p.m. CALL-IN INFORMATION:  
 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 

 Meeting ID:  853 3530 1842 
 Passcode:  071322 

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Education Commission wishes to discuss any item, it 
should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) REQUEST TO APPROVE EDUCATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR  

 
a. June 28, 2022 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 1 - FIXING THE REGULAR SCHEDULE FOR THE 

EDUCATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 Recommend that the Education Commission approve resolution 1. 
  
 
3) DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING SETTING FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 GOALS 

AND OBJECTIVES 
  
 Recommended to approve certain programs and activities to continue for Fiscal Year 2022-

2023.  
 

mailto:MCalleros@sfcity.org


EDUCATION COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – July 26, 2022 
Page 4 of 4

 

 

4) DISCUSSION REGARDING SAN FERNANDO STUDENT OF THE MONTH NOMINATION, 
SELECTION AND PRESENTATION PROCEDURES 

  
Recommend that the Education Commission discuss and approve the 2022-2023 Student of 
the Month Program categories. 

 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT  The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting 
 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
_________________________________ 

Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant 

Signed and Posted:  July 22, 2022, 3:00 p.m. 
 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the City Clerk Department Public Counter. Any public writings 
distributed by the Education Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular meeting agenda will also 
be made available at the City Clerk Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 91340 during normal business 
hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary 
aids or services please call the City Clerk Department Office at (818) 898-1204 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/


SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

 
June 28, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

City Hall Council Chambers 
117 Macneil Street 

San Fernando, Ca 91340 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chair Angel Zobel‐Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Members:  Chair  Angel  Zobel‐Rodriguez,  Vice  Chair  David  Govea,  Commissioners 
Suzanne Llamas, Nicole Mohr, and Olivia Robledo 

 
Staff:  Recreation and Community Services Director, Julian Venegas, Community 

Services Supervisor,  Juan Salas, RCS Executive Assistant, Maria Calleros, 
and Office Clerk, Tiffany Hernandez  

 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Vice Chair David Govea 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
Motion made by Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez, seconded by Vice Chair Govea, to approve the agenda. 
By consensus, the motion carried. 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
LAUSD Community of Schools Administrator Eduardo Solorzano and Kelly Gonez’s Office replied 
that they would not be at today’s meeting.  
 
No questions from Commission. 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – April 26, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
No public comments. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1) REQUEST TO APPROVE SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR:   
 
a. June 28, 2022 

 
 
Motion made by Vice Chair Govea, seconded by Commissioner Mohr, to approve the consent 
calendar. By consensus, the motion carried. 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) Annual Reorganization‐ Selection of Commissioners to Serve as Chair and Vice Chair for the 
Education Commission Fiscal Year 2022‐2023 
 
J.  Venegas  informed  the  Commission  that  reorganization  occurs  every  year  in  June.  The 
organization selects a Chair and Vice Chair to serve the following fiscal year. Floor  is open for 
nominations for Chair of Commission. 
 
Commissioner Llamas nominates Commissioner Mohr for Chair. Commissioner Robledo seconds 
the nomination. 
 
Mohr accepts the nomination for Chair. Commissioner Robledo seconds the motion.  
 
M. Calleros takes a roll call vote. Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez votes yes, Commissioner Govea votes 
yes,  Commissioner  Llamas  votes  yes,  and  Commissioner  Mohr  votes  yes.  J.  Venegas 
congratulates Commissioner Mohr.  
 
Chair  Mohr  asks  for  Vice  Chair  nominations.  Chair  Govea  nominates  former  Chair, 
Commissioner Zobel‐Rodriguez. Commissioner Llamas  seconds  the nomination. Former Chair, 
Commissioner Zobel‐Rodriguez accepts the nomination.  
 
M. Calleros takes a roll call vote. Chair Mohr votes yes, Commissioner Govea votes yes, former 
Chair,  Commissioner  Zobel‐Rodriguez  vote’s  yes,  Commissioner  Llama’s  votes  yes,  and 
Commissioner  Robledo  votes  yes.  At  this  time  Chair Mohr  and  Vice  Chair  Zobel‐Rodriguez 
switch seats.  
 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – April 26, 2022 
Page 3 
 
J. Venegas informs the Commission that at this time, the reorganization recommends to make 
any changes to the fixed schedule. The Commission currently meets the  last Tuesday of every 
month. He opens the floor for any changes to the current schedule.  
 
Commissioner Govea asks about any considerations with staff  in terms of how early or day of 
the week. J. Venegas informs Commissioner Govea that staff will make the time and Tuesday’s 
work.  J.  Venegas  suggests  that  the meetings  begin  earlier  at  3:00pm,  4:00pm  or  5:00pm. 
Commissioner Govea  suggests  4:30pm,  Commissioner  Robledo  seconds  the  suggestion.  Vice 
Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez agrees that 4:30  is a doable time so that commission meetings are not 
bumping into other city meetings.  
 
Chair Mohr asked  if moving the meeting will have any  fiscal  impact.  J. Venegas  informs Chair 
Mohr that the meetings land during work time and that there will be no fiscal impact.  
 
Commissioner  Govea motions  to  change  the monthly  Education  Commission meeting  from 
Tuesday 6:00pm  to Tuesday 4:30pm. Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez  seconds  the motion. By  the 
census, the motion carried.  
  
3) Review Of Rosenberg’s Rule of Order 
 
At  this  time, video  is played. Chair Mohr opened  the  floor  to any questions or comments on 
what was presented in in the video. 
 
Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez would  like to ask the city  if Rosenberg’s video needs to be viewed 
on  an  annual  basis  that  it  be  treated  like  the  Ethics  Training  AB1234  and  have  it  done  as 
homework outside of commission meetings for the sake of losing an hour of meeting time and 
keeping the agenda light. Chair Mohr suggests a tracker to monitor trainings and also prefers it 
be done at home.  
 
J. Venegas asks if the commission would like to make this recommendation to city council. Chair 
Mohr points out that the commission treats order differently than Mr. Rosenberg suggests. For 
example, when a discussion is complete, a motion is made. However, Rosenberg said a motion 
is made then it’s discussed, then a vote on motion. Chair Mohr pointed out that the commission 
is voting after deliberation and asked J. Venegas is the commission should follow what is in the 
packet  or  what  Rosenberg  presented.  J.  Venegas  let  Chair  Mohr  know  that  both  can  be 
followed,  but whichever  is  followed  needs  to  be  followed  at  all  times.  He will  take  official 
recommendation to council.  
 
Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez moves to use the Parliamentary Procedure packet  instead of video 
and provide suggestion to council that the video be assigned as homework as opposed to using 
valuable  commission  time.  Commissioner  Robledo  seconds  the motion.  By  the  census,  the 
motion carried.  
 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – April 26, 2022 
Page 4 
 
4) Discussion for the Fiscal Year 2022‐2023 
 
J. Venegas provided a glimpse to what was done this year.There are 2 budgets; one being the 
Education Commission operating budget. He informed the commission that $1,500 is allocated 
to the Education Commission to host various events such as; the principals brunch and award 
scholarship  ceremony.  J.  Venegas  shared  that  roughly  $974.00  was  used  for  this  year’s 
scholarship award ceremony. Chair Mohr asked the commissioners  if they have record of how 
much was spent on the principal’s brunch  in 2019. J. Venegas and Commissioner Robledo will 
look for that record.  
 
Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez  requests a break‐down of all costs of  the scholarship event. Chair 
Mohr  suggested  that  the  discussion  be  tabled  a  full  spreadsheet  has  been  provided.  She 
advised Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez and Commissioner Govea to have an Ad Hoc meeting with 
the city clerk to go over records of what was spent in the last 3 years.  
 
Vice  Chair  Zobel‐Rodriguez moved  to  table  discussion.  Commissioner  Llamas  seconded  the 
motion. By consensus, the motion carried.  
   

 
GENERAL COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Govea shared that COVID‐19 vaccines are now open to children ages 0‐5 years. 
 
Commissioner  Llamas  announced  that  as of  June  30th,  2022,  she will  resign her  seat on  the 
commission due  to  current  family needs.  She  thanked  the  commission  and  support  staff  for 
their support throughout her 3 years on the commission.  
 
Commissioner Robledo shared that she recently attended the Green Schoolyards Summit. She 
learned  that  schoolyards  will  be  reconfigured  starting  with  elementary  schools.  The  plan 
consists  of  playground  reconstruction  especially  the  asphalt  which  is  toxic  and  dangerous. 
Schoolyards will also be opening up on the weekends for community use. Los Angeles Park and 
Rec are working with schools for this project.  
 
Vice Chair Zobel‐Rodriguez expressed her admiration for Commissioner Llamas and thanked her 
for her time on the commission.  
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION   
 
J.  Salas  shared  that  the  Red, White,  and  Lights  event will  take  place  on  Saturday,  July  2nd, 
6:00pm‐9:30pm at the San Fernando Mall. There will be live music, vendors, food trucks, and a 
laser  show  instead  of  fireworks.  He  also  shared  that  there  are  3  upcoming  summer movie 
nights. On July 22nd, King Richard will be showing at Pioneer Park around 7:00pm. On July 29th, 
Encanto will be playing at Las Palmas Park and on August 5th,  Jurassic Park will be playing at 



SAN FERNANDO EDUCATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES – April 26, 2022 
Page 5 
 
Rudy Ortega Park. Overnight camping will take place on Saturday, July 16th to Sunday, July 17th. 
All camping supplies will be provided and registration is currently open. There are a total of 21 
spots open. This event will  teach  families  the  fundamentals of  camping. He also  shared  that 
Rec. Park will be hosting a Money 101 Workshop aimed  towards  teens 13 and up. There will 
also be a financial literacy class for adults at Las Palmas beginning July 17th.  
 
M.  Calleros  shared  that  registrations  for  monthly  clinics  are  currently  open.  This  includes 
baseball, basketball, and soccer. The summer basketball league is currently in session. She also 
introduced Tiffany Hernandez as the new support staff. Linda Bowden‐Moreno stepped down 
and will be staying solely with her commission.  
 
T. Hernandez shared an update on Summer Day Camp with the commission. Camp is currently 
in week 2 and runs from June 20th to August 12th 7:30am‐6:00pm. Campers will be going on a 
field trip on Thursday, June 30th to El Capitan Theater to see Lightyear.  
 
J.  Venegas  updated  the  commission  on  park  renovations.  Layne  Park  is  ready  to  select 
contractor bids. The RFP is out for renovation of Pioneer Park playground. He also shared that 
there will be a city special event to inaugurate the Liberty Bell on July 30th. The bell is the same 
bell  that was  rung  during Mexico’s  Independence  and  is  being  donated  to  the  city  of  San 
Fernando. The ceremony  is  from 5pm‐7pm and will have vendors and  light entertainment.  J. 
Venegas also shared that J. Salas and staff were successful in receiving a $70,000 grant from Los 
Angeles Educational Partnership for social service programs.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT (8:44 p.m.) 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1204                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Nicole Mohr, and Commissioners 
  
From:  Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
     
Date:  July 26, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Approve a Resolution Fixing the Schedule for the Education 

Commission Meeting   

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 
a. Approve Resolution 1 (Attachment “A”) fixing the regular schedule for the Education 

Commission meeting. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

1. On June 28, 2022, the Education Commission discussed the fix meeting schedule and made a 
recommendation to change the meeting time. 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 
At the June 28, the Education Commission discussed a change to the fix schedule of the Education 
Commission’s meeting.  Currently the Commission meets on the last Tuesday of the month at 
6:00 pm.  The recommended meeting time was change from 6:00 pm to 4:30 pm. To fix the 
schedule and pursuant to Sec. 2-616 (meeting; quorum) of the City’s Municipal code “The 
members of the education commission shall meet at least once a quarter at such time and place 
as it may fix by resolution… the Commission must pass a resolution to change the meeting time. 
 
Resolution 1 of the Education Commission sets the time of the meeting to 4:30 pm.  The date of 
the meeting shall remain the same, which is the last Tuesday of the month.  The education 
Commission may still call for special meeting on as needed bases.    
  
BUDGET IMPACT: 

There is no budget impact to fixing the meeting schedule 
 
CONCLUSION: 



Subject 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

It is recommended that the Education commission  approve Resolution 1, fixing the regular 
schedule for the Education Commission meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Resolution 1  
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EDUCATION COMMISSION OF  

THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO ESTABLISHING THE DAY,  

TIME, AND PLACE OF REGULAR MEETINGS.  

 

 

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2011, the City Council of the City of San Fernando, authorized formation 

of the San Fernando Education Commission by creating and adding Division No. 8 to Article V 

(“Boards, Commissions, Committees, Agencies and Authorities”) of Chapter 2 (“Administration”) 

of the San Fernando City Code, by Ordinance No. 1605; and 

 

WHEREAS, Sec. 2-616. (a) (Meetings; Quorum) of Division No. 8 states the members of the 

education commission shall meet at least once a quarter at such time and place as it may fix by 

resolution. Special meetings may be called at any time by the chair of the commission or four 

members thereof by written notice served upon each member of the commission at least forty-

eight hours before the time for the proposed meeting. Proper posting and Brown Act procedures 

will be followed, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Education Commission desires to establish the day, time, and place of regular 

meetings. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE EDUCATION COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SAN 

FERNANDO HEREBY FINDS AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  

 

 

 SECTION 1.     The Education Commission finds that all of the facts set forth in this 

Ordinance are true and correct. 

 

 SECTION 2.    Regular meetings of the Education Commission of the City of San 

Fernando shall be in the City Council Chambers of the City Hall, 117 Macneil Street, San 

Fernando, California, on the last Tuesday of each month at 4:30 p.m. When the day of the regular 

Education Commission meeting falls on a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour 

on the next succeeding day that is not a holiday.  The foregoing notwithstanding, the Education 

Commission may meet via teleconference to the extent authorized under the Brown Act or 

authorized by City Council-adopted resolution.  

 

 

 SECTION 3.        The Chairperson shall sign and the Education Commission Secretary 

shall certify to the passage and adoption of the Resolution. The Resolution shall take effect and be 

in full force immediately. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of 

this Resolution and the provisions of any prior resolution of the Education Committee, the 

provisions of this Resolution shall govern and control but only to the extent of the conflict or 

inconsistency and no further.     

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 



 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of July 2022, by the Education 

Commission of the City of San Fernando. 

 

 

 

              

       Nicole Mohr 

       CHAIR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

       

Maria Calleros 

SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

       

Richard Padilla 

ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

RES. NO. 1 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 

 

I, Secretary of the Education commission of the City of San Fernando, California, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 1  

which was regularly introduced and adopted by the Education Commission of the City of 

San Fernando, California, at a special meeting thereof held on the 26 day of July 2022, 

by the following vote of the Education Commission: 

 

AYES:  
  
NAYS:   

 

ABSENT:  
 

 ABSTAINED:  
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal 

of the City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of __________ 2022.  

 

 

 

 

  

Maria Calleros, Secretary  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1204                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Nicole Mohr, and Commissioners 
  
From:  Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
  Maria Calleros, Executive Assistant  
   
Date:  July 26, 2022 
 
Subject: Discussion and Consideration Regarding Setting FY 2022-2023 Goals and 

Objectives   

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 
a. Approve certain programs or activities to continue for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, including, but 

not limited to the Student Scholarship Program and the Student of the Month recognition 
program. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

Each year after reorganization, the Education Commission meets and confers on the programs 
and activity to include in the Fiscal Year Goals and Objectives plan.  Prior program and activities 
have included the Student of the Month Recognition program and Teacher Spotlight program. 
Attachment “A” is an example of previous years Commission Goals Objectives attached as an 
example format for consideration. 
 
Due to Covid-19 pandemic, the Education Commission has not hosted the Principles brunch. For 
the current Fiscal Year-2023, the commission may consider hosting the event once again now 
that the public gathering guidelines are more suitable to host the event.  To assist in the 
discussion RCS staff has prepared a cost analysis for the Student Scholarship Awards Ceremony 
(Attachment “B”)    
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

Each Fiscal Year the City Council allocates $1,500 to the Education Commission to host programs 
or activities that support local k-12 education students and local postsecondary students.  The 
Commission may distribute the funds, as they deem necessary.  
 



Subject 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

CONCLUSION: 

It is recommended that the Education commission discuss and approve certain programs or 
activities to continue for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, including, but not limited to the Student 
Scholarship Program and the Student of the Month recognition program. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Example of Goals Objectives  
B. Scholarship Awards Ceremony Cost Analysis 



City of San Fernando
Education Commission – Matrix of Gaols and Objectives

ATTACHMENT A

Anticipated 
Timeframe

Project Description of Effort and/or Event
Anticipated 

Costs/Resources

Community 
Organizations/
Stakeholders

Commissioner 
Lead

Coffee Klatsch for Community 
Principals
San Fernando Art Walking Tour  Arts and Culture 
Joint Parent Workshops Youth Policy Institute
STEAM Academy‐ Drumline
Financial Literacy ‐ Toolboxes

Support Green Workforce, 
Education and Training (WE&T)
Science Fair 
Annual Scholarship and Scholarship 
Event
Internship Opportunities
Mariachi Apprenticeship  

Objective: This matrix is intended to be a working document in an effort for all the Commissioner’s to outline their priorities so the Commission could collectively 
determine priorities, calendar events and allocate funds/resources adequately.



                                                                                                                                   ATTACHMENT B

Vendor Name Description Amount

Smart and Final Commission Event Supplies $82.70

Smart and Final Commission Event Supplies $18.12

USPS Certified Mail Receipt  $7.38

Office Depot Education Commission Event Supplies $35.28

Party Corner Education Commission Balloon Arch Supplies $62.77

Party Corner Education Commission Event Supplies $50.05

My Bakery Education Commission Event Cupcakes $32.00

Starbucks Coffee Traveler $20.00

Amazon Decorative Books and Globe Ornament for Education Commission Event $152.10

Aladin Jumpers Balloon Arch for Education Commission Event $290.00

Carrillos 3 Food Platters $210.00

$960.40Total

Education Commission Scholarship Event
Education Commission

Scholarship Awards Ceremony Cost Analysis



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1204                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Nicole Mohr, and Commissioners 
  
From:  Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
   
Date:  July 26, 2022 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding San Fernando Student of the Month Nomination, Selection, 

and Presentation Procedures 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission: 
 
a. Discuss and approve the 2022-2023 Student of the Month monthly category.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

For the 2021-2022 Academic School Year the following categories were used for the Student 
of the Month Program: 
a. August – March 2020 Winners 
b. September – Positive Attitude 
c. October – Responsibility/Ownership 
d. November – Giving Back 
e. December/January – Leadership 
f. February – Kindness / Caring (Allies) 
g. March – Creative / Artistic 
h. April – Special Circumstances (Resilience or Perseverance) = Challenges / Obstacles 
i. May – Academic Achievement 
 
The Education Commission disseminates the application to local school teachers to nominate a 
student. Once selected and approved by the Commission the student is presented a certificate 
and gift card at a city Council meeting. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with approving this item. However, the cost of gift cards that 
are award to the Student of the Month can and should be included in the Commission’s annual 
allocation budget.     
 



Subject 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
CONCLUSION: 

It is recommended that the Education Commission discuss and approve the 2022-2023 Student 
of the Month Program categories. 


	7-26-22 Agenda
	6-28-22 EC Min
	Edu Comm_Resolution Fixing Meeting Schedule_(7-26-22) AR
	Edu Comm_Resolution Fixing Meeting Schedule RESOLUTION NO. 1 (7-26-22) ATT A
	Edu Comm_Discussion and Consideration Regarding Setting Goals and Objectives_(7-26-22) AR
	Edu Comm_Discussion and Consideration Regarding Setting Goals and Objectives_(7-26-22) ATT A
	Edu Comm_Discussion and Consideration Regarding Setting Goars and Objectives (7-26-22) ATT B
	Edu Comm_Discussion Regarding SOTM Selection and Presentation Procedures_(7-26-22) AR

